

---

---

# SCHOOLS' FORUM

**20 September 2022 – 2pm**

**In the Main Hall,  
Centre for Excellence in Teaching and Learning,  
Brierton Lane, Hartlepool**

---

---

## *A G E N D A*

- |    |   |                    |
|----|---|--------------------|
| 1. | Apologies   | Chair              |
| 2. | Minutes from Schools' Forum meeting on 10 June 2022 and Matters Arising | Chair              |
| 3. | Schools' Forum Membership Update (verbal)                               | Chair              |
| 4. | High Needs Block Projected Outturn 2022/23 (Quarter 1) (R/I)            | Danielle Swainston |
| 5. | Indicative School Block Budgets 2023/24 (R/I)                           | Amanda Whitehead   |
| 6. | Statutory Duties 2023/24 (R/I)  | Amanda Whitehead   |
| 7. | High Needs Task and Finish Group Update                                 | Danielle Swainston |
| 8. | Any Other Business  |                    |

Date and Time of Next Forum Meeting –

Wednesday 19 October at 10 am (CETL)